From: Barela, Maximo [mailto:Maximo.Barela@nnsa.doe.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 3:41 PM

To: Garcia Santos, Norma <Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov>

Cc: McKirgan, John <John.McKirgan@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Docket Number 71-9355, 435-B Transport Package SAR Revision 3.1
Review

Importance: High

Norma,

NNSA chooses Option 1, to continue NRC’s review of 435-B Transport Package SAR Revision
3.1. Therefore, please “Continue with the review of the application the staff received and review
the upcoming revision of the 435-B CoC to include organic material separately.”

Thank you for NRC’s support of NNSA & its missions.

R/Max
505-845-5902

From: Garcia Santos, Norma [mailto:Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:55 PM

To: Barela, Maximo

Cc: McKirgan, John

Subject: Docket Number 71-9355, 435-B Transport Package SAR Revision 3.1 Review

Good afternoon Maximo,

| talked to my supervisor about the licensing action that it is currently in-house for the 435-B and
the additional licensing action that you mentioned to include organics as authorized contents of
the Model No. 435-B. Since you informed me that the user would not be able to make a
shipment if the 435-B cannot be used for shipping organic material, there are the following
options:

1. Continue with the review if the application the staff received and review the upcoming
revision of the 435-B CoC to include organic material separately. The application in
house may be completed by January 2017 and the second submittal would not be
completed in January 2017.

2. Withdraw the application that you have in house and consolidate both changes in one
application. The review would not be completed by January 2017.

My supervisor was onboard about having a pre-application meeting.
It is your decision as the applicant to tell us how you want to proceed. Please let me know your
preference. Meanwhile, we are proceeding with the review of the application that we received,

unless you inform me that we should stop the review.

Thanks,


mailto:Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov

Norma

From: Barela, Maximo [mailto:Maximo.Barela@nnsa.doe.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 12:55 PM

To: Garcia Santos, Norma <Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Docket Number 71-9355, 435-B Transport Package SAR Revision 3.1
Review

Importance: High

Norma,

I thought | should write down what we agreed to during yesterday’s (9/14/16) telephone conversation
to ensure NNSA’s plan complies with our agreement.

| stated the following:
1. NNSA’s planned goal is to make the first shipment using the 435-B on January 10, 2017.

2. The 435-B package cannot be used until the NRC approves SAR Revision 4,and the NRC issues
the corresponding CoC revision. That SAR Revision 4 is needed to, add correct and complete
information and analyses to address organic materials that cannot be removed from proposed
contents. Although | did not identify the SAR chapter that may be effected during our
teleconference, my guess is the following — 1, General Information, 2, Structural Evaluation, 3,
Thermal Evaluation, maybe 4, Containment, and Chapter 7, Operations.

3. That | would provide a rough roadmap for SAR Revision 4 (i.e., for revising SAR revision 3.1 to
SAR Revision 4). Since | will be out of the office at close-of-business today and am not scheduled
to return until the morning of September 28, 2016, God willing, | probably will not provide the
Roadmap to you until September 28, 2016.

4. Thatl had tasked LANL to have Areva Federal Services, LLC (Areva) accelerate its preparation
and submission of SAR Revision 4 to NNSA to earlier than currently scheduled date of 11/15/16.

You believed the NRC could do the following, but needed to get your supervisor’s concurrence:
1. Issue the NRC 435-B Transport Package SAR Revision 3.1 review acceptance view letter.
2. Support NRC’s review of 435-B SAR Revision 4 as discussed

Please let me know at earliest convenience when you have gotten your supervisor’s concurrence, and if
she/he does not concur please let me know that too. | may come to my office for a short period on
9/19/16, but as | stated earlier - | will not be back in the office earlier than the morning of

9/28/16. Therefore, if you are unable to get your final answer to me prior to 4:45 PM Mountain time
today, please send your answer to my office e-mail address and m_mb7073@msn.com.

| hope to hear your answer soon.
Thank you for your support of NNSA.

R/Max


mailto:Maximo.Barela@nnsa.doe.gov
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505-845-5902

From: Garcia Santos, Norma [mailto:Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 3:09 AM

To: Barela, Maximo

Subject: Docket Number 71-9355, 435-B Transport Package SAR Revision 3.1 Review

Good morning Makx,

Sorry you missed me. | have meeting today at 9:00 am. You can call me after 10am and should be
in the office by then.

Thanks,
Norma

From: Barela, Maximo [mailto:Maximo.Barela@nnsa.doe.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 4:36 PM

To: Garcia Santos, Norma <Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Docket Number 71-9355, 435-B Transport Package SAR Revision 3.1
Review

Importance: High

Norma,

Sorry about calling so late. | called your office number to talk to you about the additional justification
for the 435-B SAR Revision 3.1 accelerated review you requested. Your answering service stated you
were out of the office so | left you a voicemail requesting that you call me back.

Given that its already 4:35 PM Eastern time | will not try to reach you again today. Therefore, unless you
tell me otherwise | will plan to call you again early (i.e., after 6:15 AM Mountain time) tomorrow

morning.

R/Max

From: Barela, Maximo

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:12 PM

To: 'Garcia Santos, Norma'

Subject: Docket Number 71-9355, 435-B Transport Package SAR Revision 3.1 Review

Norma,

| haven’t forgotten the question you asked me last Thursday. | know I still owe you a response to your
guestion about the priority for NRC's review of the subject SAR.


mailto:Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov
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Los Alamos National Laboratory representatives are schedule to come down to my office in
Albuguerque to discuss this issue tomorrow morning, and | plan to provide you our response after | have
met and discussed this issue with them.

Sorry for the delay.

R/Max
505-845-5902
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